
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 11/21/2013 9:28:05 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Today 

Yeah, I can't believe how fast the time went yesterday. And I got NOTHING else done afterwards because I just 
didn't feel like working! Thanks for the time. Funny, I also talked to my sister on the phone last night for a long 
long time. Good day! 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [raailto:LRDD(S)pge.com1 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 12:07 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Today 

I think I know what it means when I feel like I've had a reaally good therapy session after time with you both. Do 
you know how rare this is, for me at least? The safety of being able to say ANYthing to people who instantly get 
it? 

I just got off a long call with my LA sister and felt like I had the energy for it because of our lunch today. I even 
quoted Terrie ... 

Anyway, before the clock strikes 12 ... Oops, didn't make that! I just wanted to say thanks. 
Love 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
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